
TirTONplior,

the Friendly Cit

February 2, 2015

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

5: 00 p.m.

TIFTON MUNICIPAL COURTROOM

130 E. 
5TH

STREET



CITY OF TIFTON

February 2, 2015
TIFTON MUNICIPAL COURTROOM

Regular City Council Meeting
5: 00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PRAYER AND PLEDGE

PRESENTATION BY VIRGINIA PENNINGTON, TIFTON COUNCIL OF GARDEN CLUBS,
REGARDING FULWOOD GARDEN CENTER

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS—Scott Murphy, ESG, Inc.

Georgia F. O.G. Program of the Year 2014 (Randal Mathis)

Georgia Water Laboratory Certificate of Distinguished Merit( Chanel Houle and Thomas Coker)
Georgia Wastewater Laboratory Certificate of Distinguished Merit( Chanel Houle and Thomas Coker)

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL AGENDA

CITIZEN INPUT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of the following minutes: January 5, 2015 Regular Meeting

CONSENT AGENDA

RESOLUTIONS

2. Resolution accepting the 2014 Annual Audit

3. Resolution providing for surplus of Old Fire Station Building, 204 N. Ridge Avenue

4. Resolution providing for alcoholic beverage license for Shell Food Mart, 2302 US Hwy 41 N.

5. Approval of Reappointment of Dr. Greg Anderson to the Tift County Airport Authority

OTHER BUSINESS

6. Approval of Bid for Hunt Road Utility Project # 103 — Relocation of gas lines an installation of sewer

service

7. Approval of Bid for Hunt Road Project- Road Surface/ Storm Drainage Project

8. Discussion of Transportation Funding Act of 2015 (State of Georgia)

9. Executive Session to discuss Personnel, Real Estate and/ or Legal Matters

10.      Action on Executive Session Item

11.      Resolution providing for Executive Session



City of Tifton
Regular Council Meeting

January 5, 2015
5: 00 PM

Tifton Municipal Courtroom

130 E. 5th Street

ATTENDEES

Jamie Cater, Mayor Larry Riner, City Manager
Johnny Terrell, Vice Mayor Rona Martin, City Clerk
Wes Ehlers, Council Member Rob Wilmot, City Attorney
Chris Parrott, Council Member

Julie Smith, Council Member

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Jamie Cater called the meeting to order at 5: 05 p.m.

PRAYER AND PLEDGE

Mayor Jamie Cater led in the prayer and pledge.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION—CITYNET DEBT

City Manager Larry Riner reviewed some financial highlights of the CityNet debt, GEFA notes, and
outsourcing of several city functions to ESG, Inc. He stated all of these resulted in a savings of$ 3. 4
million to the citizens of Tifton. He then presented a payoff check for the final CityNet debt. He

thanked
1S'

Community Bank for their participation in this process.

SWEARING IN OF TIFTON MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE CHAD VANORMAN

City Attorney Rob Wilmot provided the oath of office to Attorney Chad Vanorman as the City of
Tifton Municipal Court judge.

APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA

Council Member Chris Parrott moved,  seconded by Council Member Johnny Terrell and
unanimously carried to approve the Council agenda.

CITIZEN INPUT

No one spoke.



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Council Member Terrell moved, seconded by Council Member Parrott and unanimously carried to
approve the minutes of the December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting, and the December 8, 2014 Called
Meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA

There were no items on the consent agenda.

SWEARING IN OF CURTIS AKINS TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Council Member Smith moved, seconded by Council Member Terrell and unanimously carried to
amend the agenda to include the swearing in of Curtis Akins to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Mayor Cater provided the oath of office to Curtis Akins for service to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR POST ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE POLICIES

City Attorney Rob Wilmot explained this resolution is related to the recently issued tax exempt
bonds.  He stated it is the IRS recommendation to adopt policies and procedures for post issuance

of the bonds. He explained the contents of the proposed resolution. Council Member Parrott

moved, seconded by Council Member Ehlers and unanimously carried to adopt a Resolution
providing for Post Issuance Compliance Policies.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF SERVICE WEAPONS TO

EMPLOYEES OF THE TIFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT UPON RETIREMENT

Council Member Smith moved, seconded by Council Member Terrell and unanimously carried to
adopt a Resolution authorizing the award of service weapons to employees of the Tifton Police
Department upon retirement with 25 years of service.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN TIFT COUNTY, THE CITY

OF TIFTON, STAFFORD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY AND THE TIFT COUNTY

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR THE EXPANSION AND RELOCATION OF

HUNT ROAD

Mr. River stated this is for the relocation of Hunt Road and will include funding from the listed
entities.  Council Member Parrott moved, seconded by Council Member Ehlers and unanimously
carried to adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a memorandum of
understanding between Tift County, the City of Tifton, Stafford Development Company and the
Tift County Development Authority for the expansion and relocation of Hunt Road.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXCHANGE REAL

PROPERTY FOR PUBLIC ROAD PURPOSES



Mr. Riner stated this is part of the Hunt Road project. Council Member Terrell moved, seconded by
Council Member Smith and unanimously carried to adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager
to exchange real property for public road purposes.

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR MAIN
STREET,  INC.  DBA MAIN STREET BEVERAGE LOCATED AT 1310 S.  MAIN

STREET

Council Member Ehlers moved, seconded by Council Member Terrell and unanimously carried to
approve a resolution providing for an alcoholic beverage license for Main Street, Inc. dba Main
Street Beverage, located at 1310 S. Main Street, contingent on all applicable City requirements being
met.

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR HANDY

STOP LOCATED AT 207 W. 12TH STREET

Council Member Parrott moved, seconded by Council Member Terrell and unanimously carried to
adopt a resolution providing for an alcoholic beverage license for Handy Stop located at 207 W. 12th
Street.

OTHER BUSINESS

MOTION SETTING QUALIFYING FEES FOR 2015 ELECTIONS

Council Member Terrell moved, seconded by Council Member Ehlers and unanimously carried to
set the qualify fees for the 2015 election at$ 288 for Mayor and$ 207 for Council Districts 2 and 4.

Mr. Riner stated we hope to be moved back into the Myon February
1st.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 5: 35 p.m.

J. G. "Jamie" Cater, Jr., Mayor

Rona Martin, City Clerk



STATE OF GEORGIA

COUNTY OF TIFT

CITY OF TIFTON

Resolution No.2015-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE FY2014 AUDIT OF THE CITY OF TIFTON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AS SUBMITTED BY MAULDIN  &  JENKINS,  CERTIFIED PUBLIC

ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

WHEREAS, the ordinance provided in Section 6( 29) thereof, that the City of Tifton shall have an
annual independent audit of the financial statements of the City in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles; and

WHEREAS, the Audit Law sets forth the procedures and reporting requirements for the annual
local government audits; and

WHEREAS, the City of Tifton has retained the services of Mauldin & Jenkins, Certified Public

Accountants, LLC who has completed the audit for FY2014.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Tifton finds the audit completed and submitted by Mauldin& Jenkins, conforms to the

requirements of the Audit Law and is hereby accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

The Finance Director shall file a copy of the audit report with the State Auditor and a copy shall be
retained at the offices of the City Clerk and available as a public record for inspection as required
by the Audit Law.

Presented to the City Council at its regular workshop this
15th

day January, 2015, to be adopted by

the City Council of the City of Tifton on its regular council meeting on the 2nd day of February,
2015.

J. G. " JAMIE CATER", JR., MAYOR

Attest:

RONA MARTIN, CITY CLERK



CITY OF TIFTON

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TIFTON, GEORGIA

DECLARING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SURPLUS AND PROVIDING FOR ITS

DISPOSITION)

WHEREAS, in the judgment of the City Council of the City of Tifton, Georgia,
the following described real property is no longer useful for public purposes and is
therefore deemed surplus.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY HEREBY DECLARED SURPLUS

That certain tract or parcel of land located at the intersection

of Forrest and Ridge Avenues also known as 204 N. Ridge

Avenue and commonly referred to as the Old Fire Station and
more particularly shown on tax map and parcel T043- 129 of
the official Tift County Tax Maps.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The above described real property is hereby deemed surplus and the city
manager is authorized to dispose of it consistent with Georgia law.

ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tifton this day of
February, 2015.

J. G. " Jamie" Cater, JR.
Mayor

Attest:

Rona Martin

City Clerk



TIFTON CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITTON„
TO:       Tifton City Council Tne Friendly Cit

FROM:   Rona Martin, City Clerk
DATE: 01/ 15/2015

DATE:   01/ 14/2015 Workshop Meeting X)

Regular Meeting
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk' s Office Called Meeting

SUBJECT:      Alcoholic Beverage License

Shell Food Mart, 2302 Hwy. 41 N.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Shell Food Mart located at 2302 Hwy. 41 N. requests an amended alcoholic beverage license to remove
the sale of wine package retail and also change the corporate name to Raiz, Inc. on their current license.

A background check was done on Syed Bokhari revealing no violations.

PROPOSED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of the alcoholic beverage license and resolution.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Background Information

See attached

Financial Implications

Cost of the amended license is a total of$600.

Pros and/or Cons

n/ a

Implementation

License will be issued after council approval.



CITY OF TIFTON, GEORGIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

Issuance ofNew Alcoholic Beverage License]

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TIFTON, GEORGIA, WITH
RESPECT TO ISSUANCE OF AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE BY THE CITY OF

TIFTON, GEORGIA, TO SHELL FOOD MART [APPLICANT] FOR PREMISES LOCATED
AT 2302 HWY. 41 N.

WHEREAS, it appears that the above referenced applicant has submitted a new application for

the following described alcoholic beverage license for the above referenced location; and

WHEREAS, it appears to the satisfaction of the City Council, based upon said application and
the investigation of city officials relative thereto, that the said applicant and location meet the
requirements for the issuance of the alcoholic beverage license applied for, subject to compliance

by said applicant with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Tifton.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

TIFTON, GEORGIA, THAT:

1-

The following described alcoholic beverage license application be and the same hereby is,
granted [ subject to the provisions of Chapter 6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Tifton
and subject to compliance by the applicant as of the time of issuance thereof, as well as
subsequent thereto, in all respects with the provisions, conditions, and requirements of Chapter 6

of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Tifton, Georgia]:

Alcoholic Beverage License Application No. ( 02236)

Applicant Name:     SHELL FOOD MART

Business Location:   2302 HWY. 41 N.

Type of License:     MALT BEVERAGE PACKAGE RETAIL

Time Period of License: 2015

2-

The City Clerk issue to said applicant, upon compliance by said applicant with the provisions
of Chapter 6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Tifton and the payment of all fees relative
thereto, an alcoholic beverage license as applied for in the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Tifton.

Read and passed at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Tifton, Georgia, held on
February 2, 2015.

Attest:

Rona Martin,    J.G." Jamie" Cater Jr.,

Clerk of the City of Tifton Mayor of the City of Tifton



Ar * iAr

Ccrtl( icll#flflQ$r I amity c)(
Ethics

City Clerk's Office- Business Licensing Division
aw

204 N Ridge Avenue- P. O. Boz 228 Tilton, GA 31793-0229
229) 382- 8231 - Fax( 229) 391- 3990

Website: httpJtwaw tMon. not Email: cityclaticattifton net

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE INFORMATION SHEET
ApplIcation:    New (   )    Renewal ( 4

Amended: / Reason    ( k-eruz C IC-     -     CO ti,  ) hid--II       '/   id--

Bus+Hess Name:    c. 1 z    - -,r

Licensee Name: CLQ I3o kJ-y-r' r
Business Location:       C    iks 1.4,' L, . 1=-  41 N' j,   f c)--, 64. 3/ 713

g Sy   / 3a
s

Owner/Manager'sere Name: tr l1_

Type of License

2/Malt Beverage Package Retail Wine Package Retail

0 Malt Beverage Consumption Retail Wine Consumption Retail

0 Distilled Spirits Consumption Retail

Businessailing Address c lk S 1 ij 4..: a      '-) t N     _.._.__.

City J ! tam State En tip Code 3' 7 c
Telephone Number   ( r7o2ry)  J24.   6y 03

Is Information Sheet Is on:

Signature—   Date    /- i'2.-43.----

Owner

2- 43.----

Owner ( V Manager ( t-

CITY USE ONLY

Criminal History Record No Record(   )    See Attachment (   )

The information submitted in the application has been investigated and/ or reviewed by
me and I recommend.

Reasons For Denial.       

Signatures For Approval

r
Approval  (-

I

Denied (  )   Date/_/)- L.C
Chief of Police a

Rona Martin Approval  (- Denied (  )   Date!//   657

City Clerk e-4 2Laiz
Approval   ( Jr- Denied  ;   )   Datel/ Y`/ 5'

City Manager
47/..  .„ 4/

44-4;_i_
Page 1 of 2

010. 13.3141K19ans. s lk.ruilAknul F& 91r1 rpl



ITTON
frl

City of Tifton, Georgia
Criminal History Record

Consent Form

I hereby give the City of Tifton CONTINUING permission and authority to receive any criminal history
record information pertaining to me, which may be in the files of the City, Tift County, the State of
Georgia, or of the United States. [ See Section 6- 66, Paragraph 17, Subsections( 2) ( 3) and (4) of the Code

of Ordinances.)

In the event of the termination of my association with the business with which this document is part of,
my consent will automatically be rescinded.

z  _   l r c       {, c c t= om 6101-4-1

Business Name

Full Name Printed

A 504 Ls      
1461_GE:ra Of Home Address

HETONDEPARNT

Gj       l c. t -f-e-,-,,   GA 3 093

2L ( S` 4*       
City State Zip

J`  

2? C1 3 14„ .....  aO 9 u 3

Home Telephone

      
Sex Race

Signature

0   /
Notary u,;,;, r ...,,

Oate

204 N. Ridge Avenue, P. O. Box 229, Tifton, GA 31794 fax 229-391- 3990



Board Report February 2015

FEBRUARY MEETING

Tifton-Tift County Airport Authority( expiration 13/ 31/ 29141
Greg Anderson

Zoning Board of Appeals( expiration 11/ 30/ 2014)

Vacancy- Resignation of Freddie Walker



TIFTON CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

ITEMTIFTON ,7116

TO:       Tifton City Council The Fr r.     i y City

FROM:   Scott Murphy, Tifton Operations Manager
DATE: February 2, 2015

DATE:   Jan 29, 2015 Workshop Meeting
Regular Meeting x)

DEPARTMENT: ESG Operations Called Meeting

SUBJECT:      Hunt Road Project-# 103 Utilities

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Installing water, sewer, gas along right-of-way.

PROPOSED ACTION

Resolved that project shall be approved, providing for economic development of area for commercial
growth.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Background Information

Utilities Portion of project( water, sewer and gas)

Financial Implications

Accept low bid from - Little River Contractors for 242,267.08

Other bids Coastal Plains Construction Co.     252, 863. 74

Ricketson Construction 298,619. 11

Douglas Elect.& Plumb.      318,002.88

Is this a budgeted item yes or X no.

This project will be funded jointly by Georgia DOT, Tift County Development Authority, Tift County,
Georgia, Stafford Development and City ofTifton,

Pros and/or Cons

Sharing the cost of this important project promoting economic development; in partnership with
private and government agencies will draw neighboring communities to our area. In addition help
relieve traffic congestion in the Hwy 82 West area by developing alternate routes. Increasing tax base
for Tifton and Tift County with potential retail/commercial/ industrial growth.

Implementation

ESG, Inc. management staffwill oversee the project with Council approval from implementation to
completion.



TIFTON CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TirTot,i,
TO:       Tifton City Council u Y C

FROM:   Scott Murphy, Tifton Operations Manager
DATE: February 2. 2015

DATE:   Jan 29, 2015 Workshop Meeting
Regular Meeting x)

DEPARTMENT: ESG Operations Called Meeting

SUBJECT:      Hunt Road Project-# 102 Street

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Relocating the roadway and installing storm drains along provided right-of-way as well as paving.

PROPOSED ACTION

Resolved that project shall be approved, providing for economic development of area for commercial
growth.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Background Information

Public Works Portion of project( roadway and storm drain)

Financial Implications

Accept low bid from - Reames& Son Const. Co. for 528, 526. 15

Other bids Reeves Construction Co 578,270.50

The Scruggs Co. 597, 585. 39

East Coast Asphalt 667,936.26

Is this a budgeted item yes or X no.

This project will be funded jointly by Georgia DOT, Tift County Development Authority, Tift County,
Georgia, Stafford Development and City of Tifton,

Pros and/or Cons

Sharing the cost of this important project promoting economic development; in partnership with
private and government agencies will draw neighboring communities to our area. In addition help
relieve traffic congestion in the Hwy 82 West area by developing alternate routes. Increasing tax base
for Tifton and Tift County with potential retail/ commercial/ industrial growth.

Implementation

ESG, Inc. management staff will oversee the project with Council approval from implementation to

completion.



House Transportation Chairman Jay Roberts Introduces Transportation
Funding Act of 2015

Below is the text of the Georgia House or Representatives January 28 press release on the
introduction of the Transportation Funding Act of 2015.

State Representative Jay Roberts ( R- Ocilla) today announced the Transportation
Funding Act of 2015.  This legislation addresses Georgia' s critical transportation

infrastructure needs and provides more than $ 1 billion in new transportation funding
without a tax increase.

Thursday morning, House Transportation Chairman Jay Roberts and others will
introduce legislation which we believe will lead to bringing our state into the 21st century
with our transportation policy." said Speaker of the House David Ralston ( R- Blue

Ridge).  " I expect the bill to be thoroughly vetted as it goes through the legislative
process.  We welcome constructive discussion and debate.  But the time to begin the

process is now."

There has been a need for legislation to address our state' s transportation needs for

several years now, and we can no longer ignore it," said Rep. Roberts.  "Throughout

2014 my colleagues and I who served on the Joint Study Committee on Critical
Transportation Infrastructure Funding traveled to all areas of the state to get feedback
on local and regional transportation needs. We have studied how to fund transportation

in our state going forward, and I believe that this bill provides the best solution. I am
proud to introduce this plan that does not involve a tax increase for our citizens.  This is

the beginning of a process and we are listening to any and all suggestions."

The Transportation Funding Act of 2015 is a comprehensive package of
measures.  Rep. Roberts explained the provisions of the bill as follows:

The act will convert the sales tax on motor fuel to an excise tax.  This excise tax

will be set at 29.2 cents per gallon which approximates the sales tax rate which

has been imposed on gasoline using a weighted average of the price of gasoline
over the previous four years ($ 3. 39 per gallon total price at pump).  This excise

tax will be indexed to Corporate Average Fuel Economy (CAFE) standards as
well as CPI and adjusted annually to ensure that it keeps pace with the ever-
increasing fuel efficiency of vehicles.  This provides a reliable, predictable

funding source dedicated to transportation.
Converting the sales tax on motor fuel to an excise tax adjusts Georgia' s
participation in, and advantage of, the International Fuel Tax Agreement

IFTA).  Doing so will result in an additional $60 million to the state.

Converting to an excise tax dedicated to transportation will have the effect of
moving the " fourth penny" revenue previously collected on motor fuel from the
state' s general fund to funding for transportation needs.  This will result in an

additional $ 175 million in transportation funding per year.



Any special purpose local option sales taxes on motor fuel currently authorized
by the voters will be honored.  Those SPLOST collections, which would be over

and above the state' s excise tax, would cease after their expiration dates as

originally approved by local voters.  Motor fuel would be exempt from any future
SPLOST.

Local governments will be able to charge an additional excise tax of up to 6 cents
per gallon ( up to 3 cents for counties and up to 3 cents for cities) for local
transportation projects by a vote of their county commission and/ or city
council.  Any additional excise taxes local governments wish to levy on motor fuel
beyond the limit would require a referendum offered to the residents of that

jurisdiction.

Alternative fueled vehicles will pay a user fee of $200 for non- commercial and
300 for commercial vehicles each year.  As these vehicles do not use gasoline,

their owners do not currently pay their share of taxes devoted to the maintenance
of the roads they use.  This will provide equity among those who drive on our
roads and ensure everyone pays their fair share.  This fee will not be imposed on

hybrid vehicles which require purchase of gasoline.  This revenue is intended to

be used for transit systems.

Recapitalize the Georgia Transportation Infrastructure Bank so that a revolving,
self-sustaining, loan/grant fund is created to incentivize governments, authorities,
CIDs and other entities to provide matching funds for local construction of
projects.  The Transportation Infrastructure Bank will be directed to assist tier 1

and tier 2 counties and encourage investment in every region of our state.
A significant bond package will provide for critical bridge maintenance, transit

system funding and other transportation projects across the state.  This is a

prudent way to provide more immediate funding for our transportation needs
while leveraging the state' s high credit- rating to borrow at little cost to the state.
Increase funding for Local Maintenance and Improvement Grants ( LMIG).

The legislation is expected to be filed on Thursday, Jan. 29.  The bill will then go

through the committee process and may be amended prior to reaching the House
floor for a vote.  If approved, it would then go to the State Senate for

consideration.

See more at: http:// www.gmanet. com/ News- Grant-Opportunities/ Breaking-

News/ House-Transportation- Chairman-Jay-Roberts-
Introduc.aspx#sthash. Ke4FPeR2.dpuf



LC 34 4437

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

1 To amend various provisions of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated so as to provide for

2 additional revenue necessary for funding transportation purposes in this state; to amend Title

3 40 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to motor vehicles and traffic, so as to

4 levy a registration fee on alternative fueled vehicles; to amend Chapter 12 of Title 45 of the

5 Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to the Governor, so as to limit the Governor's

6 power to suspend the collection of certain motor fuel taxes and require ratification by the

7 General Assembly; to amend Title 48 of the Official Code ofGeorgia Annotated, relating to

8 revenue and taxation, so as to provide for the elimination of sales and use taxes with respect

9 to certain sales of motor fuels; to change the rate and method of computation of the excise

10 tax on motor fuels; to repeal the second motor fuel tax; to provide for editorial revision; to

11 prohibit the levy ofcertain local sales and use taxes on motor fuel; to provide for the levy of

12 local excise taxes on motor fuels; to amend Part 3 of Article 2 of Chapter 10 ofTitle 32 of

13 the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the" Georgia Transportation Infrastructure Bank

14 Act," so as to provide new criteria for determination ofeligible projects by the Transportation

15 Infrastructure Bank; to provide for a short title; to provide for related matters; to provide for

16 an effective date

pt
applicability; to repeal conflicting laws; and for other purposes.

rz 6 doll-64 004/4
17 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:

18 PART I

19 SECTION 1- 1.

20 This Act shall be known and may be cited as the" Transportation Funding Act of 2015."

1 -



LC 34 4437

21 PART II

22 SECTION 2- 1.

23 Title 40 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to motor vehicles and traffic, is
24 amended by revising paragraph( 7) of subsection( 1) of Code Section 40-2- 86. 1, relating to
25 certain special license plates, as follows:

26 7)( A)  A special license plate to be issued for alternative fueled vehicles, which

27 license plate shall be similar in design to the license plate issued to all other residents

28 of the this state except that the commissioner shall place a distinctive logo or emblem

29 on the license plate which shall distinguish the vehicle as an alternative fueled vehicle

30 eligible to travel in travel lanes designated for such vehicles under paragraph ( 4) of

31 subsection( a) of Code Section 32- 9- 4. The words' alternative fueled vehicle' shall be

32 imprinted on such special license plate in lieu of the county name dec The fund
33 raised by the sale of this license plate shall be deposited in a general fund   _,,

34 B) As used in this paragraph, the term:

35 i) ' Alternative fuel' means      .  . ,.   .  

36 511   .   —    .    19

37

38

39 functions, byvulume ofmethanol, denatured ethanol, aid other alculo6 with ga, oliiie

40 9 .   •  .   :• 
5   •. .:   ,  •.  . -  • -.  '

91'.

41 fuck, fuck other than alcohol d.,riv.,d ff of n biological mat.,riak, elcctf icity including

42

43 determined by. ulc as it LaCintLd off Jaffuaf y 1, 1997, is . ulstalftially nut peroirturrarrd

44

45 benefits electricity, natural gas, and propane.

46 ii)  ' Alternative fueled vehicle' means. ( I)  Any any vehicle fueled solely by

47 alternative fuel as defined in division( i) of this subparagraph; or

48

49 f1o. 1roiiboaid suurc., s ofshit etfcrgy wlfi.,lf include an intclnal eon ibustio.. of l. at

50

51

52 a' ellick,which has r.,ccivcd a ifu at., of wufu1nfity uud.,1 th1, Cican Air Act, 42

53 U. S. C. Section 7401, ct seq., and m.,ets or exec-Lek the cquivalcnt qualifying

54

55 Act, 42 U.S. C. Section 7583( 0(2), fuf that-nrakL and n1udel year or, for any 2004

56 and! aka model, a v1. hicic which has rec., iv. d a e.. rtifieatc that suth vehicle nfcct

2 -



LC 34 4437

59 1  -    -

60

61

62 and. v1.'  

63 C)( i) Pursuant to paragraph ( 19) of subsection( a) of Code Section 40- 2- 151, the

64 applicant for a special license plate for any alternative fueled vehicle shall provide

65 proof that he or she has paid the registration fee prescribed therein prior to the

66 issuance of any special license plate under this paragraph.

67 ii) It is the intention of the General Assembly that all revenue obtained from the fees

68 assessed on alternative fueled vehicles pursuant to paragraph( 19) of subsection( a)

69 of Code Section 40-2- 151 shall be dedicated to funding public transit in this state.'

70 SECTION 2- 2.

71 Said title is further amended by adding a new paragraph to subsection( a) of Code Section

72 40-2- 151, relating to the annual license fees for the operation of vehicles, as follows:

73 19)( A)(i) Upon registration of an alternative fueled vehicle not operated

74 for commercial purposes.   200.00

75 ii)   Upon registration of an alternative fueled vehicle operated for

76 commercial purposes.       300.00

77 B)( i) The fees in this paragraph shall be in addition to any other fee imposed on the

78 vehicle by this Code section.

79 ii) The fees in this paragraph shall be automatically adjusted on an annual basis by

80 multiplying the percentage of increase or decrease in a given year in the Construction

81 Price Index published by the United States Census Bureau by the current fee. The

82 first adjustment shall be calculated and implemented on January 1, 2016.'

83 PART III

84 SECTION 3- 1.

85 Chapter 12 ofTitle 45 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to the Governor,

86 is amended by revising Code Section 45- 12- 22, relating to the Governor's authority to

87 suspend the collection of taxes, as follows:

88 45- 12- 22.

89 a)  Except as provided in subsection ( b) of this Code section, the The Governor may

90 suspend the collection of taxes, or any part thereof, due the state until the meeting of the

3 -



LC 34 4437

91 next General Assembly but no longer; but he or she shall not otherwise interfere with the
92 collection of taxes.

93 b) Unless there has been a state ofemergency declaration by the Governor, the Governor
94 shall not suspend or modify in any manner the collection of any rate of prepaid state taxes
95 as defined in paragraph ( 24) of Code Section 48- 8- 2 and calculated pursuant to Code
96 Section 48-9- 14 as it applies to sales of motor fuel and aviation gasoline as such terms are
97 defined in Code Section 48- 9-2. Any suspension or modification of any rate of prepaid
98 state taxes under this subsection by the Governor shall be effective only until the next
99 meeting of the General Assembly which must ratify such suspension or modification by

100 a two-thirds' vote of both chambers. In the event the General Assembly fails to ratify the
101 Governor's actions, prepaid state taxes under this subsection shall be collected at the rate

102 specified absent such suspension or modification and any amounts unpaid due to such

103 suspension or modification shall be collected using such rate.'

104 PART IV

105 SECTION 4- 1.

106 Title 48 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to revenue and taxation, is
107 amended by adding a new paragraph to Code Section 48- 1- 2, relating to defmitions relating
108 to taxation, as follows:

109 27) ' Transportation purposes' means and includes roads, bridges, public transit, rails,

110 airports, buses, seaports, and all accompanying infrastructure and services necessary to
111 provide access to these transportation facilities."      

J

112 SECTION 4- 2.

113 Said title is further amended by revising subsections ( a) and ( b) of and adding a new
114 subsection to Code Section 48- 8- 3. 1, relating to sales tax exemptions as applied to motor

115 fuels, to read as follows:

116 a)  Except as provided in subsection ( b) of this Code section, sales of motor fuels as

117 defined in paragraph( 9) of Code Section 48-9- 2 shall be exempt from the fast 3

118 ofthe state sales and use taxes levied or imposed by this article

119

120 b)  Sales of motor fuels other than gasoline.,    •      . .    ,    •

121 purchased for purposes other than propelling motor vehicles on public highways as defined

122 in Article 1 of Chapter 9 of this title shall be fully subject to the 4 pe. c, ift state sales and

123 use taxes levied or imposed by this article unless otherwise specifically exempted by this

124 article."

4-



tji     "d
5.      

D\ t

LC 34 4437

125 d) Any sales and use tax levied by a county, municipality consolidated government, or
126 other political subdivision of this state on sales of motor fuels, as defined in paragraph( 9)
127 of Code Section 48-9- 2, and authorized under Article 2, 2A, 3, or 4 of this chaptershall be C

128
discontinued upon the expiration of the most recent authorization for the levy of such tax. 60,

129 '°     ' 1Qo•Mew or renewed local sales and use taxes on motor fuels levied by a couz
130  '',   municipality, consolidated government, or other political subdivision of this state shall be
131 permitted; provided, however, that after the expiration of any local sales and use taxes on
132 motor fuels, a county, municipality,consolidated government, or other political subdivision
133 of this state may each levy an excise tax of up to 3¢ per gallon on motor fuels by nassaPe
134 of an ordinance by the governing authority of such county, municipality, consolidated
135 government, or other political subdivision.   If a county, municipality, consolidated

136 government, or other political subdivision decides to levy an excise tax on motor fuels for

137 more than 3¢ per gallon, it must first be approved in a referendum presented to the

138 qualified voters of such county, municipality, consolidated government, or other political

139 subdivision.   No county, municipality, consolidated government, or other political

140 subdivision shall levy an excise tax on motor fuels to exceed 6¢ per gallon. Any such local

141 excise tax shall be dedicated to transportation purposes as defined in paragraph ( 27) of

142 Code Section 48- 1- 2."      34 pay S a , b.   ose

0,5.   .cot.\  .p 0-4P,
143 SECTION 4-3.  t oC504-  A. et.tk•e  -  . i4k_

coo OOP

Q

bwN.-•

144 Said title is further amended by revising Code Section 48- 8- 82, relating to authorization of
145 counties and municipalities to impose a joint sales and use tax, as follows:

146 48- 8- 82.

147 When the imposition of a joint county and municipal sales and use tax is authorized

148 according to the procedures provided in this article within a special district, the county
149 whose geographical boundary is conterminous with that of the special district and each

150 qualified municipality located wholly or partially within the special district shall levy a
151 joint sales and use tax at the rate of 1 picent_, Except as to rate, the joint tax shall

152 correspond to the tax imposed and administered by Article 1 of this chapter. No item or

153 transaction which is not subject to taxation by Article 1 of this chapter shall be subject to

154 the tax levied pursuant to this article, except that the joint tax provided in this article shall

155 be applicable to  .    .    . .   .    .  .   ..    .  .    

156 Section 44- 8-   the sale of food and food ingredients and

157 alcoholic beverages only to the extent provided for in paragraph ( 57) of Code Section

158 48- 8- 3. After the expiration of the current authorization for the joint tax imposed under

159 this article, such joint tax shall not be levied on the sales of motor fuels as defined in

160 paragraph( 9) of Code Section 48-9- 2."

5-



LC 34 4437

161 SECTION 4-4.

162 Said title is further amended by revising subsection( b) of Code Section 48- 8- 102, relating
163 to the creation of special districts and use ofproceeds of the homestead option sales and use
164 tax, as follows:

165 b)  When the imposition of a local sales and use tax is authorized according to the
166 procedures provided in this article within a special district, the county whose geographical
167 boundary is conterminous with that of the special district shall levy a local sales and use
168 tax at the rate of 1 percent. Except as to rate, the local sales and use tax shall correspond
169 to the tax imposed and administered by Article 1 of this chapter. No item or transaction
170 which is not subject to taxation by Article 1 of this chapter shall be subject to the sales and
171 use tax levied pursuant to this article, except that the sales and use tax provided in this
172 article shall be applicable to  .  

173 the sale of food and food ingredients and

174 alcoholic beverages only to the extent provided for in paragraph ( 57) of Code Section

175 48- 8- 3. After the expiration of the current authorization for the tax imposed under this

176 article, such tax shall not be levied on the sales of motor fuels as defined in paragraph( 9)

177 of Code Section 48- 9- 2."

178 SECTION 4-5.

179 Said title is further amended by revising subsection( c) of Code Section 48- 8- 110. 1, relating
180 to the authorization for the county special purpose local option sales tax and subjects of

181 taxation, as follows:

182 c) Any tax imposed under this part shall be at the rate of 1 percent. Except as to rate, a

183 tax imposed under this part shall correspond to the tax imposed by Article 1 ofthis chapter.

184 No item or transaction which is not subject to taxation under Article 1 of this chapter shall

185 be subject to a tax imposed under this part, except that a tax imposed under this part shall

186 apply tu salosvf inetor fuels as pmpaid lucal tax as that t. u, is defncd i..Codc Scction

187 be applicable to the sale of food and food ingredients and alcoholic

188 beverages as provided for in Code Section 48- 8- 3.  After the expiration of the current

189 authorization for the tax imposed under this part, such tax shall not be levied on the sales

190 of motor fuels as defined in paragraph( 9) of Code Section 48-9- 2."

191 SECTION 4- 6.

192 Said title is further amended by revising subsection( c) of Code Section 48- 8- 201, relating

193 to the intergovernmental agreement for the distribution of tax proceeds from the water and

194 sewer projects sales tax, as follows:

195 c) In the event a tax imposed under this article is imposed only by the municipality:

6-



LC 34 4437

196 1) No item or transaction which is not subject to taxation under Article 1 of this chapter
197 shall be subject to a tax imposed under this article, except that a tax imposed under this
198 article shall apply to:

199 A) Sales of metam fuck as prepaid lueal tax as-that tun', is-deff

200 48- 8- 2;

201 B) The sale of food and food ingredients and alcoholic beverages as provided for in
202 Code Section 48- 8- 3;

203 e)( The sale of natural or artificial gas used directly in the production of electricity
204 which is subsequently sold, notwithstanding paragraph( 70) of Code Section 48- 8- 3;
205 and

206 D)()  The furnishing for value to the public of any room or rooms, lodgings, or

207 accommodations which is subject to taxation under Article 3 ofChapter 13 of this title;

208 and

209 2) A tax imposed under this article shall not apply to the sale of motor vehicles; and

210 3) After the expiration of the current authorization for the tax imposed under this article,

211 such tax shall not apply to the sale of motor fuel as defined in paragraph ( 9) of Code

212 Section 48- 9- 2."

213 SECTION 4-7.

214 Said title is further amended by revising paragraph( 1) of subsection( a) of Code Section

215 48-9- 3, relating to an excise tax on motor fuel, as follows:

216 a)( 1) An excise tax is imposed at the rate of 7 1/ 2¢ 29.20 per gallon on distributors who

217 sell or use motor fuel within this state. An excise tax is imposed at the rate of 330 per

218 gallon on distributors who sell or use diesel fuel within this state. It is the intention of the

219 General Assembly that the legal incidence of the tax be imposed upon the distributor.

220 Beginning on January 1, 2016, and annually thereafter, the amount of this excise tax per

221 gallon on distributors shall be automatically adjusted on an annual basis in accordance

222 with the formula provided in this paragraph. Using 2014 as a base year, the department

223 shall determine the average miles per gallon of all new vehicles registered in this state

224 pursuant to Code Section 48- 5C- 1 using the average of combined miles per gallon

225 published in the United States Department of Energy Fuel Economy Guide. Beginning

226 on January 1, 2016, the department shall again calculate the average miles per gallon of

227 all new vehicles registered in this state in 2015. Any percentage increase or decrease in

228 fuel efficiency shall be multiplied by the excise tax rate to determine a preliminary excise

229 tax rate. Such preliminary excise tax rate shall be multiplied by the annual percentage

230 of increase or decrease in highway construction costs as measured by the Construction

7-



LC 34 4437

231
Price Index published by the United States Census Bureau. The result ofsuch calculation 

Th232 shall be the new excise tax rate for the next calendar year.'

d,  \:

4": C4,233 SECTION 4- 8.   y-

234 Said title is further amended by repealing in its entirety Code Section 48- 9- 14, relating to the
235 second motor fuel tax, and designating said Code section as reserved.

236 PART V

237 SECTION 5- 1.

238 Part 3 of Article 2 of Chapter 10 of Title 32 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the
239 Georgia Transportation Infrastructure Bank Act," is amended by revising subsection( b) of
240 Code Section 32- 10- 127, relating to loans and other financial assistance and the
241 determination of eligible projects, as follows:

242 b) The board shall determine which projects are eligible projects and then select from
243 among the eligible projects qualified projects. Preference may be given to eligible projects
244 which have local finamial Suppu t in tier 1 and ti ies, as defined in Code Section

245 48- 7- 40 and by the Department ofCommunity Affairs. Wh determining eligibility, the
246 board shall make every effort to balance any loans or othe financial assistance among all
247 regions of this state.'    2 wi r  /' 2

01

248 PART VI

249 SECTION 6- 1.

250 a) This Act shall become effective on July 1, 2015.
251 b) Tax, penalty, and interest liabilities and refund eligibility for prior taxable years shall not
252 be affected by the passage of this Act and shall continue to be governed by the provisions of
253 Title 48 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated as it existed immediately prior to the
254 effective date of this Act.

255 SECTION 6- 2.

256 All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Act are repealed.

8-



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
From Date:      01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Ap•     i, Gas 10, 072, 603.00 431, 500. 00 9, 641, 103. 00 0. 03 882,420. 46
Diesel 3, 917, 584. 00 158, 884. 00 3, 758, 700.00 0. 03 390,826. 12

4 4 N, Aviation Gas 23, 902. 00 0. 00 23,902. 00 0. 03 3,921. 75
LP. G.  605, 405. 00 451, 313. 00 154,092. 00 0. 03 9, 032. 88

Atkinson Gas 3, 364, 619. 00-     182, 720. 00 3, 181, 899. 00 0. 03 291, 460. 43

Diesel 1, 272, 229.00 306, 404.00 965, 825. 00 0. 03 100, 436. 06
Bacon Gas 4, 817, 403. 00 697, 643.00 4, 119, 760. 00 0. 03 376, 741. 57

Diesel 2, 375, 724. 00 39,442. 00 2, 336, 282. 00 0. 03 242, 903. 92

Aviation Gas 32, 049. 00 0. 00 32, 049. 00 0. 03 5, 287.83

LP. G.  250, 215. 00 247,536.00 2, 679. 00 0. 03 157. 04

Baker Gas 1, 584, 648.00 26,997. 00 1, 557, 651. 00 0. 03 119,909. 79
Diesel 265, 271. 00 23,842. 00 241, 429.00 0. 03 21, 371. 99
Aviation Gas 4, 747.00 0. 00 4, 747. 00 0. 03 735. 36

Baldwin Gas 26, 993,783.00 426, 697.00 26, 567, 086.00 0. 03 2, 434,950. 94

Diesel 2, 950, 785. 00 368, 373. 00 2, 582, 411. 50 0. 03 268, 512. 81

Aviation Gas 19, 954.00 0. 00 19, 954.00 0. 03 3, 259.75
Banks Gas 14, 384,002. 00 13, 395. 00 14, 370,607. 00 0. 03 1, 311, 401. 70

Diesel 5, 735,246.00 61, 774. 00 5, 673,472. 00 0. 03 589,958.40
Barrow Gas 25, 524,455. 00 47, 207. 00 25,477, 249. 60 0. 03 2, 333,238. 33

Diesel 4, 949, 109. 00 198, 347. 00 4, 750, 762. 10 0. 03 494, 010. 80
Aviation Gas 40,347. 00 0. 00 40, 347. 00 0. 03 6, 633. 26

LP. G.   775, 108. 00 775, 108. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Bartow Gas 72, 957, 535. 00 2, 265, 624. 00 70, 691, 912. 01 0. 03 6,433, 198. 52
Diesel 57,097, 048. 00 1, 123, 716.00 55, 973, 332.60 0. 03 5, 820, 094.49
Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Ben Hill Gas 8, 379,228. 00 158, 716.00 8, 220, 512.00 0. 03 752, 178.95
Diesel 2, 700, 707. 00 973,925. 00 1, 726, 782. 00 0. 03 179, 532. 63
Aviation Gas 15, 923. 00 4, 002. 00 11, 921. 00 0. 03 1, 977. 41

Berrien Gas 7, 463, 113.00 540, 138.00 6, 922,975. 00 0. 03 633, 876. 20
Diesel 1, 808, 749. 00 233, 461. 00 1, 575, 288. 00 0. 03 163, 832.39

Bibb Gas 386, 464, 197. 00 280, 312, 910. 00 106, 151, 286. 19 0. 03 9, 724, 292. 96
Diesel 81, 812, 363.00 69, 183,299.00 12, 629, 063. 61 0. 03 1, 313, 130. 96
Aviation Gas 87, 671. 00 0. 00 87, 671. 00 0. 03 14, 441. 60

Special 160. 00 5. 00 155. 00 0. 03 13. 89

Bleckley Gas 4, 230, 344.00 27, 623.00 4, 202, 721. 00 0. 03 383, 994. 12
Diesel 944, 848.00 113, 858. 00 830, 990.00 0. 03 86,400. 39

Aviation Gas 16, 174.00 0. 00 16, 174.00 0. 03 2, 665. 70



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:      01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

LP.G.   249,558.00 249, 123.00 435. 00 0. 03 25. 52

Brantley Gas 6, 011, 168.00 40,966. 00 5, 970, 202. 00 0. 03 546,459.02

Diesel 1, 429,842. 00 127,901. 00 1, 301, 941. 00 0. 03 135, 383. 15

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP. G.    39, 917. 00 39, 917. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Brooks Gas 4, 153, 117. 00 100, 399.00 4, 052, 718. 00 0. 03 371, 164.49

Diesel 743, 445. 00 69, 980.00 673, 465. 00 0. 03 70, 039. 16

Aviation Gas 870. 00 0. 00 870. 00 0. 03 143. 21

Bryan Gas 29, 187,284.00 64, 537. 00 29, 122, 747. 00 0. 03 2, 666,757.8i

Diesel 21, 337, 827. 00 165, 381. 00 21, 172,446.00 0. 03 2, 201, 052. 91

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 0. 00 0.000.00 0. 03 0. 00

Bulloch Gas 47, 727, 126.00 11, 692, 069. 00 36,035, 057. 00 0. 03 3, 298,932. 14

Diesel 6, 146,431. 00 854, 403. 00 5, 292, 028. 00 0. 03 550, 243.90

Aviation Gas 77, 933. 00 14, 407.00 63,526. 00 0. 03 10, 480. 65

Burke Gas 10, 191, 880. 00 862, 410.00 9, 329,470. 00 0. 02 568, 843. 13

Diesel 3, 029, 105.00 112, 242. 00 2, 916, 863. 00 0. 02 202, 200. 70

Aviation Gas 4, 500.00 4, 500. 00 0. 00 0. 02 0. 00

Butts Gas 15, 836,922. 00 186, 970. 00 15, 649, 952. 00 0. 03 1, 431, 906. 32

Diesel 43, 911, 095. 00 77, 735. 00 43,833, 360. 00 0. 03 4, 557, 464. 57

Calhoun Gas 1, 648,239.00 46,024. 00 1, 602, 215. 00 0. 03 147, 073.64

Diesel 660,490. 00 24,374. 00 636, 116. 00 0. 03 66, 160. 10

Aviation Gas 0.00 0.000.00 0. 03 0. 00

Camden Gas 36, 911, 050.00 476,258. 00 36,434, 792. 00 0. 03 3, 334, 274.65

Diesel 28, 388, 654.00 253, 700. 00 28, 134,954. 00 0. 03 2, 925, 008.37

Aviation Gas 4, 938.00 0. 00 4, 938. 00 0. 03 817.23

LP. G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Candler Gas 7, 489,793.00 45, 014. 00 7, 444, 779. 00 0. 03 682,094. 89

Diesel 1, 631, 713.00 74, 843. 00 1, 556, 869. 50 0. 03 161, 893.24

Aviation Gas 2, 990. 00 0. 00 2, 990. 00 0. 03 485. 19

Carroll Gas 61, 309, 793.00 404, 124. 00 60,905, 669.00 0. 03 5, 576,474.01

Diesel 21, 641, 444. 00 305, 567. 00 21, 335, 877. 20 0. 03 2, 218, 617. 68

Aviation Gas 58,423.00 0. 00 58, 423. 00 0. 03 9,646.49

Catoosa Gas 34, 777, 443.00 498, 567. 00 34, 278, 876. 00 0. 03 3, 143, 188. 65

Diesel 6, 662, 311. 00 154, 831. 00 6, 507, 480. 00 0. 03 676,615. 83

Charlton Gas 4, 559, 356.00 97, 429. 00 4,461, 927. 00 0. 03 408, 386. 98



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
From Date:       01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount
Diesel 4, 148,098.00 64, 612. 00 4, 083,486.00 0. 03 424,625.89

Chatham Gas 184,977, 320. 00 40, 708, 173. 00 144, 269, 147. 00 0. 03 13, 202, 110. 65
Diesel 53, 586,336. 00 11, 374, 849.00 42, 211, 487. 40 0. 03 4, 388,646.58
Aviation Gas 192, 730. 00 8, 192. 00 184, 538. 00 0. 03 30,464.49

Chattahoochee Gas 1, 820, 753. 00 465, 672. 00 1, 355, 081. 00 0. 03 124, 174. 35
Diesel 367, 551. 00 44, 149.00 323,401. 90 0. 03 33, 635. 01

Chattooga Gas 7, 926, 517. 00 45, 840. 00 7, 880, 677. 00 0. 03 719, 484. 87
Diesel 993, 374. 00 15, 603. 00 977, 771. 00 0. 03 101, 654. 53
LP. G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Cherokee Gas 97, 687, 432. 00 1, 823, 901. 00 95, 863, 530. 80 0. 02 5, 851, 259. 54
Diesel 9, 570, 931. 00 190,870. 00 9, 380,061. 20 0.02 650,216. 63
Aviation Gas 127, 045.00 39, 895. 00 87, 150. 00 0. 02 9, 598. 98

Clarke Gas 78, 052,460. 00 30, 284,846. 00 47, 767, 614.50 0. 03 4, 373, 226.22
Diesel 12, 917,233. 00 6, 028, 910.00 6, 888, 326. 60 0. 03 716, 336. 87
Aviation Gas 118, 174.00 13, 449.00 104, 725. 00 0. 03 17, 252. 77

LP. G.     8, 034. 00 0. 00 8, 034.00 0.03 470.95

Clay Gas 1, 098, 904. 00 18, 741. 00 1, 080, 163.00 0. 03 98,940. 33
Diesel 373,219.00 0. 00 373,219.00 0. 03 38,807. 22

Clayton Gas 135,029,813. 00 2, 869,245. 00 132, 160, 567. 70 0.03 12, 083, 573. 53
Diesel 63, 605, 962. 00 3, 812, 544.00 59,793, 418.30 0. 03 6,217, 734. 42
Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 39, 990. 00 0. 00 39,990.62 0. 03 3, 577. 94
Clinch Gas 3, 211, 840. 00 259, 892. 00 2, 951, 948.00 0. 03 270, 473. 72

Diesel 2, 797, 627. 00 905, 676. 00 1, 891, 951. 00 0. 03 196, 709. 11
Aviation Gas 1, 800. 00 0. 00 1, 800. 00 0. 03 296.43

Cobb Gas 553, 963, 068. 00 212, 574, 024. 00 341, 389,044.94 0. 02 20,860, 754.55
Diesel 65, 301, 692.00 22, 581, 198.00 42, 720,494.87 0. 02 2, 961, 382. 74
Aviation Gas 174, 393.00 0. 00 174,393.00 0. 02 19, 203. 06
LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 02 0. 00
Special 2, 550.00 2, 550.00 0. 48 0. 02 0. 03

Coffee Gas 19, 750, 878. 00 138, 314.00 19, 612, 564. 00 0. 03 1, 795, 686. 75
Diesel 9,374, 559.00 1, 793,547. 00 7, 581, 012. 00 0. 03 788,257. 59
Aviation Gas 25, 850. 00 0. 00 25, 850. 00 0. 03 4, 279. 16
LP. G.  109,833. 00 109,633. 00 200. 00 0. 03 11. 72

Colquitt Gas 20, 596,984.00 196, 775. 00 20, 400, 209.00 0. 03 1, 867, 870. 90
Diesel 5, 182, 011. 00 436,209. 00 4, 745, 802. 00 0. 03 493,518. 13
Aviation Gas 68, 532. 00 30, 704. 00 37, 828.00 0. 03 6, 229. 84



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:       01- Jul-2013 1

ToDate:  30-Jun- 2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Columbia Gas 50, 485, 703.00 107, 194. 00 50, 378, 511. 20 0.03 4, 611, 638. 87

Diesel 8, 125, 510.00 5, 755. 00 8, 119, 756. 20 0. 03 844,222. 37

LP.G. 1, 091, 097.00 1, 075,943.00 15, 154. 00 0. 03 888. 33

Cook Gas 10, 212, 704. 00 475, 884. 00 9, 736, 820. 00 0. 03 891, 575. 41

Diesel 2, 684, 023. 00 172,417.00 2, 511, 606. 00 0. 03 261, 160. 63

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP. G.    12, 096. 00 0. 00 12, 096. 00 0. 03 709. 07

Coweta Gas 68,916, 897. 00 351, 774. 00 68,565, 124. 45 0. 03 6, 272, 746. 29

Diesel 18, 534,896. 00 64, 750. 00 18,470, 144. 64 0. 03 1, 920,465. 84

Aviation Gas 135, 122. 00 0. 00 135, 122. 00 0. 03 22, 274. 10

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Crawford Gas 1, 171, 277. 00 324, 104.00 847, 173. 00 0. 03 77, 504. 19

Diesel 1, 283,354. 00 123,629.00 1, 159, 725. 00 0. 03 120, 599. 49

Crisp Gas 19,486, 923. 00 381, 667. 00 19, 105, 256. 00 0. 03 1, 747,487. 61

Diesel 10, 231, 937. 00 241, 898. 00 9, 990, 039. 00 0. 03 1, 038,644. 91

Aviation Gas 47, 592. 00 31, 953. 00 15, 639. 00 0. 03 2, 595. 29

Dade Gas 14, 006, 136. 00 7, 198.00 13, 998, 938. 00 0. 03 1, 282, 089. 82

Diesel 13, 490,253.00 14, 510. 00 13,475, 743. 00 0. 03 1, 401, 212. 16

LP. G.    44,909. 00 44,909.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 992. 00 0. 00 992. 00 0. 03 92. 58

Dawson Gas 15, 884, 156. 00 150, 907.00 15, 733,249. 10
r

0. 03 1, 441, 464. 00

Diesel 1, 524,448. 00 105, 148.00 1, 419,299.80 0. 03 147, 550. 92

Aviation Gas 3, 913. 00 0. 00 3, 913. 00 0. 03 634. 96

Decatur Gas 19,450, 212.00 5, 605, 405.00 13, 844, 807. 00 0. 03 1, 264,672. 88

Diesel 7, 528, 080. 00 1, 380, 763. 00 6, 147, 317. 00 0. 03 639, 179. 15

Aviation Gas 48, 308. 00 0. 00 48,308.00 0. 03 7, 970. 85

DeKalb Gas 863,922, 228.00 577, 613, 036.00 286,309, 191. 40 0. 03 26,244, 403. 97

Diesel 129,225, 249.00 82, 929, 146.00 46,296, 102. 70 0. 03 4, 813, 899. 34

Aviation Gas 363,461. 00 30, 605.00 332, 856. 00 0. 03 54, 994.58

Special 12, 436.00 0. 00 12, 436. 00 0. 03 1, 110. 31

Dodge Gas 7, 663, 165.00 39, 607.00 7, 623, 558. 00 0. 03 698, 877. 36

Diesel 1, 100, 167.00 91, 017.00 1, 009, 150. 50 0. 03 104, 948.63

Aviation Gas 101, 972. 00 0. 00 101, 972. 00 0. 03 16, 852. 85

Dooly Gas 9, 513, 167. 00 147, 802.00 9, 365, 365. 00 0. 03 857, 538.43

Diesel 8, 067, 940. 00 168, 718.00 7, 899, 222. 00 0. 03 821, 396.00

Aviation Gas 43, 800.00 6, 228.00 37, 572. 00 0. 03 6, 223.22

LP. G.    86, 314.00 86, 314. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:       01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Dougherty Gas 67, 461, 495.00 16,455, 198.00 51, 006,297. 00 0. 03 4, 670,371. 03

Diesel 21, 736, 738.00 3, 240,661. 00 18, 496, 077. 00 0. 03 1, 923, 168. 61

Aviation Gas 122, 916.00 63, 130.00 59,786. 00 0. 03 9,867. 49

LP. G. 1, 063, 872. 00 1, 063,872. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Douglas Gas 70, 697, 297. 00 322, 487. 00 70, 374, 810. 00 0. 03 6,446,849. 37

Diesel 6, 038, 729.00 105, 124. 00 5, 933, 605. 40 0. 03 616, 940. 58

Early Gas 3, 885, 552. 00 272, 556. 00 3, 612, 996. 00 0. 03 331, 107. 12

Diesel 1, 886, 054.00 171, 792. 00 1, 714, 262. 00 0. 03 178, 249.58

Aviation Gas 63, 888.00 39, 759. 00 24, 129. 00 0. 03 4, 015. 44

Echols Gas 489,780.00 95, 070.00 394, 710. 00 0. 03 36,227. 67

Diesel 240, 142.00 159,445.00 80, 697.00 0. 03 8, 392. 85

Effingham Gas 18, 733,880. 00 47, 797.00 18, 686,083. 00 0. 03 1, 710, 750. 24

Diesel 2, 489, 619. 00 240,306.00 2, 249,313.00 0. 03 233,864. 65

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Elbert Gas 7, 850, 004. 00 146, 732. 00 7, 703,272. 00 0. 03 707, 880.32

Diesel 1, 109,381. 00 153, 196.00 956, 185. 00 0. 03 99,430. 01

Aviation Gas 3, 000. 00 3, 000.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Emanuel Gas 12, 173, 795. 00 2, 055,578.00 10, 118, 217. 00 0. 03 926, 315. 22

Diesel 2, 185, 513. 00 0. 00 2, 185, 512. 70 0. 03 227, 245. 15

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP.G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 03 Lod-

Evans Gas 3, 717, 871. 00 49, 168. 00 3, 668, 703. 00 0. 03 335, 900. 51

Diesel 1, 869, 050. 00 14, 073. 00 1, 854, 976.60 0. 03 192, 879.56

Aviation Gas 8, 005.00 0. 00 8,005. 00 0. 03 1, 298.97
LP. G.     1, 530.00 0. 00 1, 530. 00 0. 03 89. 69

Fannin Gas 16, 119, 645. 00 1, 405, 996.00 14, 713,649. 00 0. 03 1, 347,909. 57

Diesel 2, 573, 742.00 136,836.00 2,436, 906. 00 0. 03 253, 400. 54

LP. G.     1, 401. 00 7. 00 1, 394. 00 0. 03 81. 72

Fayette Gas 53, 882,440. 00 79,447.00 53,802, 992. 58 0. 02 3,279, 880.36

Diesel 4, 175, 091. 00 14, 387. 00 4, 160, 703. 79 0. 02 288,403.23

Aviation Gas 85, 848. 00 0. 00 85, 848.00 0. 02 9, 424. 13

LP. G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 02 0. 00

Floyd Gas 40, 253, 231. 00 536,579. 00 39, 716, 652. 20 0. 03 2, 708, 762. 03
Diesel 9, 021, 891. 00 4, 412, 614. 00 4, 609,276. 30 0. 03 358, 851. 00

Aviation Gas 44,335. 00 0. 00 44,335. 00 0. 03 5, 552. 80
Forsyth Gas 82, 984,693. 00 855, 813. 00 82, 128, 878. 19 0. 03 7, 524, 735. 19

Diesel 10, 112,294. 00 190, 922. 00 9, 921, 369. 30 0. 03 1, 031, 605.44



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:      01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30- Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Aviation Gas 1, 000. 00 0. 00 1, 000.00 0. 03 167. 70

Franklin Gas 13, 124, 345. 00 172, 586. 00 12, 951, 759. 00 0. 03 1, 186, 601. 78

Diesel 19,797, 134.00 144,414.00 19, 652, 720. 00 0. 03 2, 043,538. 23

Aviation Gas 21, 467. 00 0. 00 21, 467. 00 0. 03' 3, 515. 35

Fulton Gas 401, 443, 157. 00 8, 474, 132. 00 392, 969, 022. 97 0. 03 35,958,496. 89

Diesel 76, 502, 082. 00 8, 694, 422.00 67, 807, 662. 46 0. 03 7, 050, 768. 16

Aviation Gas 1, 578,458.00 1, 174, 161. 00 404, 297. 00 0. 03 66, 588. 55

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 666,264.00 0. 00 666,264. 00 0. 03 60, 322. 22

Gilmer Gas 11, 443,268. 00 132, 726.00 11, 310, 542. 00 0. 03 1, 034, 971. 59

Diesel 1, 434, 173.00 161, 468.00 1, 272, 705. 00 0. 03 132, 343. 13

Aviation Gas 4, 028.00 0. 00' 4, 028. 00 0. 03 664. 48

LP. G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Glascock Gas 681, 716. 00 0. 00 681, 716. 00 0. 03 62, 405. 00

Diesel 67, 916.00 0. 00 67, 916. 00 0. 03 7, 063. 23

Glynn Gas 58, 186, 992. 00 317, 347. 00 57, 869, 645. 00 0. 02 3, 531, 843.38

Diesel 26, 151, 678. 00 301, 848. 00 25, 849, 830. 00 0. 02 1, 791, 429.64

Aviation Gas 257, 029.00 110, 727. 00 146, 302. 00 0. 02 16, 095. 15

Gordon Gas 31, 922, 366. 00 2, 847, 815. 00 29, 074, 551. 46 0. 03 2, 663, 310. 39

Diesel 24, 775, 233. 00 556, 351. 00 24, 218,882. 35 0. 03 2, 518, 496.08

Aviation Gas 7, 906. 00 7, 906.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00'

Grady Gas 13, 646, 670. 00 405, 253.00 13, 241, 417. 00 0. 03 1, 214,516. 12

Diesel 3, 643, 205. 00 35, 232. 00 3, 607, 973. 00 0. 03 375, 133. 13

Aviation Gas 3,995. 00 0. 00 3, 995. 00'     0.03'   656.94

LP. G.  6. 00 6. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Greene Gas 10, 321, 287. 00 112, 619.00 10, 208,666. 90 0. 02 623,069. 17

Diesel 8, 734, 355. 00 130, 012.00 8, 604, 344. 00 0. 02 596,452. 18

Aviation Gas 10, 495. 00 0. 00 10, 495. 00-    0. 02' 1, 155.25

Gwinnett Gas 437, 848, 578. 00 50, 939, 350. 00 386, 909,229.37 0. 02 23,650, 245. 85

Diesel 46, 326, 664. 00 4, 040, 104. 00 42, 286, 557. 91 0. 02 2, 931, 257. 62

Aviation Gas 402, 309. 00 103, 064. 00 299,245.00 0. 02 32, 934. 82

LP. G.  976, 813.00 976, 813.00 0. 00 0. 02 0. 00

Special 91, 421. 00 3, 434. 00 87, 987.00 0. 02 5, 338. 52

Habersham Gas 24,926, 313. 00 493, 720. 00 24, 432, 593.00 0. 03 2, 065, 295. 65

Diesel 3, 306, 062. 00 255, 845. 00 3, 050, 217.00 0. 03 289, 271. 71

Aviation Gas 35, 683. 00 9, 390. 00 26, 293. 00 0. 03 3, 991. 35

LP. G.  172, 871. 00 172, 871. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0.00



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:      01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30- Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount
Hall Gas 95, 518, 160.00 3, 209, 112. 00 92, 309,047. 80 0. 03 8,444,959.67

Diesel 18, 706,631. 00 654, 536.00 18, 052, 094.60 0. 03 1, 876,956.38
Aviation Gas 288,514.00 183, 940.00 104, 574. 00 0. 03 17, 255. 35
LP.G.  0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Hancock Gas 1, 982, 438.00 688,422. 00 1, 294, 016. 00 0. 03 118, 157. 02
Diesel 272, 029.00 103, 840.00 168, 189. 00 0. 03 17, 492. 77

Haralson Gas 17, 117, 539.00 29, 751. 00 17, 087, 788. 00 0. 03 1, 563,338.67

Diesel 17, 150, 975. 00 431, 296.00 16, 719, 679.00 0. 03 1, 738,572.96

Special 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00
Hams Gas 10, 750, 510. 00 410, 783. 00 10, 339, 727.00 0. 03 947, 362. 50

Diesel 1 2, 166,333. 00 218, 125. 00 1, 948,208.00 0. 03 202, 596. 57

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00
Hart Gas 12, 184, 931. 00 1, 683, 433. 00 10, 501, 498.40 0. 03 960,089.35

Diesel 1, 064,795. 00 247, 591. 00 817,204.00 0. 03 84,983. 40
Heard Gas 1, 776, 956. 00 123, 033. 00 1, 653, 923.00 0. 03 151, 364. 71

Diesel 285, 375. 00 111, 104. 00 174, 271. 00 0. 03 18, 116.45
Special 7, 746. 00 7, 746. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Henry Gas 111, 275,229.00 770, 559. 00 110, 504, 670.00 0. 03 10, 129, 313.28
Diesel 10, 735, 991. 00 633, 267. 00 10, 102, 724. 00 0. 03 1, 050, 560. 45

Aviation Gas 108, 649.00 48, 893.00 59, 756.00 0. 03 9, 870. 64
LP. G.    36, 016.00 36,016. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Houston Gas 68, 217, 318.00 488, 568.00 67, 728, 750. 10 0. 03 6, 202, 484. 84
Diesel 11, 274,291. 00 701, 871. 00 10, 572, 420.00 0. 03 1, 099,344. 39

Aviation Gas 57, 307.00 6, 690. 00 50,617.00 0. 03 8, 374. 71
Irwin Gas 2, 284, 180.00 70, 401. 00 2, 213,779.00 0. 03 202, 764. 53

Diesel 1, 558,035. 00 656, 114. 00 901, 921. 00 0. 03 93, 787. 80
Jackson Gas 33,892, 855.00 178,763. 00 33, 714, 090. 60 0. 03 3, 088, 830. 67

Diesel 21, 069,877. 00 369, 585. 00 20, 700, 292. 10 0. 03 2, 152,464. 33
Aviation Gas 7, 383.00 0. 00 7, 383.00 0. 03 1, 198.04
LP.G.  396,070. 00 395, 189. 00 881. 00 0. 03 51. 65
Special 35, 982. 00 0. 00 35,982. 00 0. 03 3, 358. 20

Jasper Gas 2, 583, 962. 00 69, 486.00 2, 514, 476.00 0. 03 230,057. 85
Diesel 484, 344. 00 139, 055.00 345, 289.00 0. 03 35, 896. 61

Jeff Davis Gas 8, 219, 087. 00 71, 233.00 8, 147,854. 00 0. 03 745, 765. 65
Diesel 7, 066,255.00 1, 481, 352.00 5, 584, 903. 00 0. 03 580, 677. 84
Aviation Gas 7, 903.00 0. 00 7, 903.00 0. 03 1, 325.33
LP. G.    21, 372. 00 16, 790.00 4, 582. 00 0. 03 268.60



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
From Date:       01- Jul- 2013

ToDate:  30- Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons .       Tax Rate Tax Amount

Jefferson Gas 6, 656, 817.00 24, 816. 00 6, 632, 001. 00 0. 03 607, 182. 43

Diesel 2, 470, 787. 00 23, 779. 00 2, 447, 008. 00 0. 03 254, 422. 94

Aviation Gas 3, 185. 00 0. 00 3, 185. 00 0. 03 516. 83

LP.G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Jenkins Gas 3, 085, 865. 00 89, 807. 00 2, 996,058. 20 0. 03 274, 266. 03

Diesel 1, 267, 930. 00 10, 931. 00 1, 256,998. 95 0. 03 130,692. 40

Johnson Gas 2, 702, 555. 00 39, 169. 00 2, 663,386. 00 0. 03 243, 926. 02

Diesel 1, 092, 206. 00 36,414.00 1, 055,792. 00 0. 03 109, 778. 04

Jones Gas 6, 002, 303. 00 60,943.00 5, 941, 360. 00 0. 03 543, 186. 76

Diesel 2, 092, 065. 00 200, 331. 00 1, 891, 734.00 0. 03 196, 681. 30

Lamar Gas 6, 685,342. 00 119,040.00 6, 566,302. 00 0. 03 600, 796.93

Diesel 1, 617, 039. 00 109, 866. 00 1, 507, 173. 00 0. 03 156, 845. 19

LP. G. 2, 913,513.00 2, 913, 513. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 101, 147. 00 101, 147. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Lanier Gas 3, 273,622. 00 26,966.00 3, 246,656. 00 0. 03 297, 304.40

Diesel 478,919. 00 42, 264.00 436,655. 00 0. 03 45,403. 16

Laurens Gas 39, 506, 159.00 8, 108, 700. 00 31, 397,458. 60 0. 03 2, 875,037. 90

Diesel 21, 169, 992. 00 703,327. 00 20, 466,664. 70 0. 03 2, 128, 152. 94

Aviation Gas 20, 404.00 0. 00 20, 404. 00 0. 03 3,376. 14

LP. G.    37, 014.00 37, 014.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Lee Gas 11, 807, 246.00 152, 375.00 11, 654, 871. 00 0. 03 1, 067, 181. 85

Diesel 1, 709, 783.00 206,883.00 1, 502, 900. 00 0. 03 156,250. 48

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP. G.    28, 755. 00 28, 755.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Liberty Gas 22, 518, 388. 00 100, 182. 00 22, 418,206. 00 0. 03 2, 051, 529. 21

Diesel 1, 781, 374. 00 75, 789.00 1, 705, 585. 00 0. 03 177, 331. 13

Aviation Gas 16, 351. 00 0. 00 16, 351. 00 0. 03 2, 696. 32

Lincoln Gas 2, 127, 153. 00 54, 584.00 2, 072, 569. 00 0. 03 189, 770. 65

Diesel 1, 317, 145. 00 0. 00 1, 317, 145. 00 0. 03 136, 962.49

LP.G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Long Gas 2, 003, 182. 00 0. 00 2, 003, 182. 00 0. 03 183, 411. 25

Diesel 402, 480.00 37, 563.00 364,917. 00 0. 03 37, 939.64

Lowndes Gas 83,777, 108. 00 3, 829, 829.00 79, 947,279. 00 0. 03 7, 322, 419.27

Diesel 49, 138,438. 00 916,967. 00 48, 221, 471. 00 0. 03 5, 013, 783.82

Aviation Gas 69, 011. 00 0. 00 69, 011. 00 0. 03 11, 373. 58

Special 449, 677. 00 0. 00 449,677. 00 0. 03 40, 077.22

Lumpkin Gas 9, 323, 383. 00 35, 227.00 9, 288, 156. 00 0. 03 850, 813.35



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
From Date:       01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014 ,

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount
Diesel 845, 171. 00 85, 206. 00 759,965. 00 0. 03 79, 020.65

4,4=`   ._
Aviation Gas 4, 957. 00 0. 00 4, 957. 00 0. 03 831. 29

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Macon Gas 2, 755,223. 00 119, 339. 00 2, 635, 884. 00 0. 03 241, 170. 19

Diesel 2, 233,355. 00 221, 567. 00 2, 011, 788. 00 0. 03 209, 123.87

Aviation Gas 1, 500. 00 500.00 1, 000. 00 0. 03 164. 99
Madison Gas 11, 080,386. 00 885, 385.00 10, 195, 001. 60 0. 03 934,472. 36

Diesel 1, 831, 717. 00 317, 912. 00 1, 513, 803.90 0. 03 157,412. 22

Marion Gas 1, 464,022. 00 24, 213.00 1, 439, 809. 00 0. 03 132, 020. 09

Diesel 792, 189.00 56,487. 00 735, 702. 00 0. 03 76,480. 28

McDuffie Gas 16, 347,038. 00 938,574. 00 15, 408,466.00 0. 03 1, 410, 395. 91

Diesel 10, 599,090. 00 224,416.00 10, 374,675. 60 0. 03 1, 078, 715. 57

Aviation Gas 15, 520. 00 0. 00 15, 520. 00 0. 03 2, 553. 73

McIntosh Gas 9,358, 994. 00 27,852. 00 9, 331, 142. 00 0. 03 854, 108.26

Diesel 1, 345, 895. 00 8, 539. 00 1, 337,356. 00 0. 03 139,066. 50

LP.G.     2, 522. 00 0. 00 2, 522. 00 0. 03 147. 83

Meriwether Gas 6, 515, 255. 00 431, 816. 00 6,083, 439. 00 0. 03 557,043. 3f

Diesel 1, 059, 262. 00 1, 013. 00 1, 058, 249. 00 0. 03 110, 038. 35

Aviation Gas 1, 974. 00 0. 00 1, 974. 00 0. 03 331. 04

Miller Gas 2, 119,983. 00 60, 044. 00 2, 059, 939. 00 0. 03 188,371. 06

Diesel 666, 727. 00 61, 588. 00 605, 139.00 0. 03 62, 927.44

Aviation Gas 4, 272. 00 0. 00 4, 272.00 0. 03 707. 74

Mitchell Gas 7, 962, 615. 00 178, 310. 00 7, 784, 305. 00 0. 03 713, 026.29

Diesel 3,466, 189. 00 458, 124.00 3, 008, 065.00 0. 03 312, 789. 71

Aviation Gas 9, 644. 00 0. 00 9, 644.00 0. 03 1, 596.68
Monroe Gas 12, 147, 211. 00 235, 950.00 11, 911, 261. 00 0. 03 1, 090, 186. 66

Diesel 2, 911, 590. 00 245, 166.00 2, 666,424. 00 0. 03 277,236. 43

Montgomery Gas 1, 304, 251. 00 15, 019. 00 1, 289,232. 00 0. 03 118,473. 54

Diesel 499,980.00 0. 00 499, 980. 00 0. 03 51, 977.29

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP. G. 90. 00 0. 00 90. 00 0. 03 5. 28

Morgan Gas 17, 925,435. 00 133, 761. 00 17, 791, 675. 58 0. 03 1, 632, 717.92

Diesel 13, 913,794. 00 179,364. 00 13, 734, 430. 40 0. 03 1, 428,099. 24

Murray Gas 13, 975,574. 00 992, 165. 00 12, 983, 409.00 0. 03 1, 188,320. 34

Diesel 2, 959,988. 00 175, 774. 00 2, 784, 214. 00 0. 03 289,503. 13

Muscogee Gas 130,026,944. 00 46, 954, 387. 00 83,072, 557.40 0. 03 7, 605, 707. 00

Diesel 16, 029,706. 00 8, 657, 653. 00 7, 372, 053.30 0. 03 766,569.21



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:       01- Jul- 2013  '

ToDate:  30- Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Aviation Gas 127, 925.00 0. 00 127, 925. 00 0. 03 21, 080.91

Special 2, 500. 00 2, 500. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Gas 51, 393, 906.00 547,265. 00 50, 846, 641. 00 0. 03 4, 648,636.98

Diesel 5, 146, 475. 00 435,644. 00 4, 710, 831. 00 0. 03 489,667.42
e

Aviation Gas 25, 511. 00 0. 00 25, 511. 00 0.03 4, 197. 17

LP.G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 36, 765. 00 0. 00 36, 765. 17 0. 03 3, 316.82

Oconee Gas 24, 163,535. 00 179, 168. 00 23,984,366.40 0. 03 2, 193,497. 78

Diesel 2, 688, 390. 00 172, 095.00 2, 516, 294. 30 0. 03 261, 713. 11

Oglethorpe Gas 2, 893, 301. 00 27, 106. 00 2, 866, 195. 00 0. 03 262, 873.45

Diesel 482, 021. 00 56,499. 00 425, 522. 00 0. 03 44,270. 76

Paulding Gas 49,609, 098. 00 752, 041. 00 48,857, 061. 56 0. 03 4, 475, 163.60

Diesel 4, 063, 394. 00 29, 477.00 4, 033, 918.20 0. 03 419,473.32

Aviation Gas 18, 901. 00 0. 00 18, 901. 00 0. 03 3, 148. 07

Peach Gas 22,659, 348. 00 778, 764.00 21, 880, 583.60 0. 03 2, 004, 315. 26

Diesel 15, 189,941. 00 981, 982. 00 14,207, 958. 50 0. 03 1, 477,201. 66

LP. G.    66,287. 00 0. 00 66, 287.00 0. 03 3, 885. 76

Pickens Gas 18, 583,490.00 74, 087.00 18, 509, 402. 50 0. 03 1, 690, 738. 95

Diesel 2, 343,635. 00 2, 990.00 2, 340, 645. 60 0. 03 243,322. 87

Aviation Gas 11, 944. 00 0. 00 11, 944. 00 0. 03 1, 959. 13

Pierce Gas 6, 295,675. 00 500. 00 6, 295, 175. 00 0. 03 480, 904. 09

Diesel 1, 551, 614.00 0. 00 1, 551, 614.00 0. 03 132, 405. 80

LP. G.    21, 579.00 18, 078. 00 3, 501. 00 0. 03 143. 81

Pike Gas 3, 451, 724.00 117, 044. 00 3, 334, 680.00 0. 03 305, 684. 10

Diesel 889, 131. 00 124, 231. 00 764, 900. 00 0. 03 79, 535. 73

Aviation Gas 40, 480.00 0. 00 40, 480.00 0. 03 6, 654.68

Polk Gas 19, 025, 593.00 412, 705.00 18, 612, 888.20 0. 03 1, 704, 699.43

Diesel 4, 628, 764.00 135, 359.00 4, 493,404.40 0. 03 467, 242. 08

Aviation Gas 574, 635.00 569, 716.00 4, 919.00 0. 03 798. 21

LP. G.    45, 520.00 45, 520.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Pulaski Gas 3, 705, 222. 00 72, 799.00 3, 632, 423. 00 0. 03 332, 159. 41

Diesel 628, 024.00 36, 216.00 591, 808. 00 0.03 61, 530. 33

LP. G.    18, 009.00 18, 009.00 0. 00 0.03 0. 00

Putnam Gas 7, 951, 754.00 16, 500. 00 7, 935, 254. 00 0. 03 726, 534. 00

Diesel 2, 865, 640.00 6, 980.00 2, 858, 660. 50 0. 03 297, 264. 61

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Quitman Gas 1, 283, 273. 00 0. 00 1, 283,273. 00 0. 03 117, 448.40



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:       01- Jul- 2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Diesel 501, 908.00 0. 00 501, 908. 00 0. 03 52, 198.24

Aviation Gas 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Special 637. 00 637. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Rabun Gas 13, 671, 120.00 30, 602. 00 13, 640, 518. 00 0. 03 1, 251, 365. 83

Diesel 2, 002, 697. 00 97, 674. 00 1, 905, 023. 00 0. 03 198, 100. 36

Aviation Gas 7, 979.00 0. 00 7, 979. 00 0. 03 1, 294.75

Randolph Gas 2, 957, 901. 00 0. 00 2, 957, 901. 00 0. 03 270,832. 82

Diesel 2, 836,632. 00 0. 00 2, 836, 632. 00 0. 03 294,943.63

LP.G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Richmond Gas 78, 701, 790.00 2, 266, 337. 00 76, 435, 453.20 0. 03 6, 986, 517. 94

Diesel 13, 507,855. 00 1, 120, 746. 00 12, 387, 109.00 0. 03 1, 287,930. 70

Aviation Gas 91, 625. 00 0. 00 91, 625.00 0. 03 15, 067. 08

Rockdale Gas 47,833,324. 00 445, 588.00 47, 387, 739.05 0. 03 3, 219, 638.99

Diesel 5, 795,435.00 393, 697. 00 5, 401, 737. 95 0. 03 418, 903. 11

LP.G. 12. 00 12. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Schley Gas 1, 061, 786.00 19, 009.00 1, 042, 777. 00 0. 03 95, 577.70

Diesel 407,916.00 19, 763. 00 388, 153. 00 0. 03 40, 355. 04

Screven Gas 4, 893,806.00 3, 492. 00 4, 890, 314. 00 0. 03 447,884. 86

Diesel 1, 246,339. 00 11, 296.00 1, 235,043.00 0. 03 128,415.83

Aviation Gas 14, 978. 00 0. 00 14, 978. 00 0. 03 2, 468.09

Seminole Gas 5, 210,819. 00 1, 579, 108. 00 3,631, 711. 00 0. 03 332, 734.91

Diesel 2, 122, 582. 00 180, 194. 00 1, 942, 388. 00 0. 03 202, 008. 15

Aviation Gas 12, 332. 00 0. 00 12, 332. 00 0. 03 2, 041. 70

Special 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Spalding Gas 31, 939, 124.00 97, 230. 00 31, 841, 893. 55 0. 03 2, 913, 929. 90

Diesel 3, 592, 074. 00 149, 772. 00 3,442, 303. 33 0. 03 357, 929. 35

Aviation Gas 40,632. 00 0. 00 40, 632. 00 0. 03 6, 725. 37

LP.G.     9, 147. 00 0. 00 9, 147. 00 0. 03 536. 21

Stephens Gas 11, 256, 372. 00 196,313.00 11, 060, 059.00 0. 03 1, 012, 157. 13

Diesel 1, 301, 458. 00 181, 762. 00 1, 119, 695. 70 0. 03 116,424. 90

Aviation Gas 43, 590. 00 43,590. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Stewart Gas 1, 427,767. 00 10, 510. 00 1, 417, 257.00 0. 03 129,833. 20

Diesel 709, 363. 00 0. 00 709, 363. 00 0. 03 73, 748. 04

Sumter Gas 16, 346, 251. 00 1, 382, 085. 00 14, 964, 166. 00 0. 03 1, 370, 377. 45

Diesel 5, 879, 996. 00 1, 320, 163.00 4, 559, 833.00 0. 03 474, 194. 25

Aviation Gas 24,895. 00 931. 00 23, 964.00 0. 03 3, 962. 14

LP.G.  501, 364. 00 501, 364. 00 0.00 0. 03 0. 00



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
From Date:      01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30-Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Talbot Gas 1, 524, 756.00 343, 726.00 1, 181, 030. 00 0. 03 108, 202. 24

Diesel 174, 871. 00 24, 796.00 150, 075. 50 0. 03 15, 625.46

Taliaferro Gas 555, 774.00 0. 00 555, 774. 00 0. 03 50, 793. 74

Diesel 7, 451. 00 7, 451. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Tattnall Gas 7, 532, 949. 00 158, 519. 00 7, 374,430. 00 0. 03 674, 286. 76

Diesel 4, 115, 029. 00 123, 816.00 3, 991, 213. 00 0. 03 415,007. 14

Aviation Gas 2, 963. 00 0. 00 2, 963. 00 0. 03 496. 90

Taylor Gas 3, 145,366. 00 234,912. 00 2, 910, 454. 00 0. 03 266,679. 38

Diesel 1, 500, 888. 00 166, 937. 00 1, 333, 951. 00 0. 03 138,715. 41

Aviation Gas 990. 00 0. 00 990. 00 0. 03 166. 02

Special 12. 00 11. 00 1. 00 0. 03 0. 09

Telfair Gas 4, 740, 397. 00 162, 020.00 4, 578, 377. 00 0. 03 418, 991. 93

Diesel 2, 376, 302. 00 536, 613.00 1, 839, 689.00 0. 03 191, 297. 91

Terrell Gas 3,860, 515. 00 39, 745.00 3, 820, 770. 00 0. 03 349,901. 60

Diesel 1, 248, 119. 00 62, 386.00 1, 185, 733. 00 0. 03 123, 324. 10

Aviation Gas 16, 818. 00 759.00 16, 059.00 0. 03 2, 643. 01

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Thomas Gas 24,256, 741. 00 512,076.00 23, 744, 665. 00 0. 03 2, 172, 688. 72

Diesel 4,702, 229. 00 462,881. 00 4, 239, 348. 00 0. 03 440, 849. 53

Aviation Gas 23, 826. 00 23,826.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

LP. G.     4, 653. 00 0. 00 4, 653.00 0. 03 272. 75

Tift Gas 38, 135, 987. 00 235,292. 00 37, 900, 695. 00 0. 03 3, 468,416. 42

Diesel 30,284, 222. 00 1, 086,735. 00 29, 197,487.00 0. 03 3, 035,483. 85

Aviation Gas 23,862. 00 7, 975. 00 15, 887.00 0. 03 2, 620. 96

LP.G.    55, 920. 00 43,808. 00 12, 112. 00 0. 03 710. 00

Toombs Gas 23,853, 911. 00 4, 578,063. 00 19, 275, 848.00 0. 03 1, 765, 984. 49

Diesel 5, 665, 977. 00 518,529. 00'    5, 147,447. 90 0. 03 535,239. 13

Aviation Gas 27, 837. 00 0. 00 27,837. 00 0. 03 4, 581. 70

LP. G.    43, 903. 00 42, 098. 00 1, 805. 00 0. 03 105. 80

Special 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Towns Gas 7, 380, 793.00 1, 246,857. 00 6, 133,936. 00 0. 03 562, 634. 35

Diesel 937, 290. 00 369, 864. 00 567,426. 00 0. 03 58, 999. 53

Treutlen Gas 2, 449, 713.00 5, 333. 00 2, 444, 380. 00 0. 03 223, 551. 45

Diesel 242, 314. 00 24,950. 00 217, 364. 00 0. 03 22,603. 15

Troup Gas 37,764, 054.00 22, 851. 00 37, 741, 203. 50 0. 03 3, 453,034. 60

Diesel 21, 694, 904. 00 131, 215. 00 21, 563, 688. 20 0. 03 2, 242,002. 40

Aviation Gas 43, 046. 00 0. 00 43, 046. 00 0. 03 7, 086. 91



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
FromDate:       01- Jul-2013

ToDate:  30- Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

LP.G.  494, 420. 00 494,420.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Turner Gas 5, 363, 542. 00 74, 520.00 5, 289,022. 00 0. 03 483,925. 18

Diesel 1, 130, 150. 00 359,879.00 770,271. 00 0. 03 80, 097. 15

LP.G.    28, 009. 00 28, 009.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Twiggs Gas 3, 379,660. 00 6, 286.00 3, 373,374.00 0. 03 233, 504. 53

Diesel 3, 844, 141. 00 41, 533.00 3,802, 608.00 0. 03 291, 627. 11

Union Gas 18, 078, 853. 00 5, 526,237. 00 12, 552, 616.00 0. 03 1, 150, 958. 52

Diesel 2, 420, 494. 00 878,694.00 1, 541, 800. 00 0. 03 160, 355.28

Aviation Gas 27, 564. 00 0. 00 27, 564. 00 0. 03 4, 544. 76

Upson Gas 9, 949, 930. 00 172, 729.00 9, 777, 201. 00 0. 03 895, 185. 56

Diesel 1, 873, 370. 00 129,283.00 1, 744, 087. 00 0. 03 181, 345. 56

Aviation Gas 95, 144. 00 0. 00 95, 144. 00 0. 03 15, 661. 24

LP.G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00
Walker Gas 22, 202, 465.00 285, 633.00 21, 916, 831. 70 0. 03 2, 006, 386. 49

Diesel 1, 569, 929.00 121, 070. 00 1, 448, 859.50 0. 03 150, 643. 75

Aviation Gas 15, 244.00 0. 00 15,244.00 0. 03 2, 516.44

Special 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Walton Gas 38, 260, 281. 00 860, 742. 00 37, 399, 539. 10 0. 03 3,417, 085.50

Diesel 7, 041, 547.00 598, 954. 00 6, 442, 592. 40 0. 03 669, 853.52

Aviation Gas 4, 242. 00 0. 00 4, 242. 00 0. 03 699.45

Special 50, 700. 00 48, 044. 00 2, 656. 00 0. 03 247.88

Ware Gas 31, 498, 872.00 11, 268, 928. 00 20, 229,944.00 0. 03 1, 852, 797.90

Diesel 7, 355, 193. 00 664, 480. 00 6, 690, 713. 00 0. 03 695, 722. 44

Aviation Gas 35, 034.00 0. 00 35, 034. 00 0. 03 5, 754. 49

Warren Gas 856,408. 00 53, 949.00 802,459.00 0. 03 73,434. 39

Diesel 416,793.00 16, 099.00 400, 693.40 0. 03 41, 665. 68

Washington Gas 9, 913,049.00 545,949.00 9, 367, 100. 00 0. 03 856, 533. 28

Diesel 11, 233,473. 00 6, 253,636. 00 4, 979, 837. 00 0. 03 517, 810.86

Aviation Gas 5, 957. 00 0. 00 5, 957. 00 0. 03 977.40

LP. G.     7, 508. 00 0. 00 7, 508. 00 0. 03 440. 12
Wayne Gas 12, 926, 381. 00 387, 063. 00 12, 539, 318.00 0. 03 1, 147, 837. 20

Diesel 5, 131, 590. 00 1, 179,787. 00 3, 951, 803.00 0. 03 410,912. 11

Aviation Gas 24, 413. 00 0. 00 24,413.00 0. 03 4, 049. 18

LP. G.       15, 024,206. 00 15, 018, 658. 00 5, 548.00 0. 03 325. 22

Webster Gas 988,386. 00 0. 00 988,386. 00 0. 03 90, 600. 04

Diesel 511, 056. 00 142, 280. 00 368,776. 00 0. 03 38, 347. 19
Wheeler Gas 1, 416,657. 00 23, 329. 00 1, 393,328.00 0.03 127,608. 36



Motor Fuel Taxable Prepaid Local Tax
From Date:       01- Jul- 2013

ToDate:  30- Jun-2014

County Fuel Type Total Gallons Exempt Gallons Taxable Gallons Tax Rate Tax Amount

Diesel 1, 060, 206.00 39, 401. 00 1, 020, 805. 00 0. 03 106, 154. 98

Whita,    Gas 8, 728, 520. 00 3, 170. 00 8, 725, 350. 00 0. 03 798, 997. 29

Diesel 1, 134,667.00 22, 119.00 1, 112, 548.00 0. 03 115, 685. 68

LP. G. 1, 240, 780. 00 1, 240, 780.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

Whitfield Gas 55,627, 620. 00 2, 459, 869. 00 53, 167, 751. 15 0. 02 3, 247, 444.81

Diesel 32, 882, 120. 00 866, 174. 00 32, 015, 945. 71 0. 02 2, 219, 411. 96

Aviation Gas 24,079.00 0. 00 24, 079.00 0. 02 2, 647.90

Wilcox Gas 1, 652,964.00 68, 756. 00 1, 584,208. 00 0. 03 145, 191. 88

Diesel 883,777. 00 524, 723. 00 359,054. 00 0. 03 37, 336.72

Aviation Gas 1, 200. 00 0. 00 1, 200.00 0. 03 198.53

Wilkes Gas 3, 868, 753.00 117,017.00 3, 751, 736.00 0. 03 343,815. 81

Diesel 1, 088,283.00 19, 535.00 1, 068, 748.00 0. 03 111, 168. 58

Aviation Gas 5,461. 00 0. 00 5, 461. 00 0. 03 905.05

kinson Gas 2, 883, 131. 00 81, 969.00 2, 801, 162. 00 0. 03 256,424. 31

Diesel 2, 354,292. 00 97, 657.00 2, 256,635. 00 0. 03 234, 641. 50

Gas 5, 102, 698. 00 84, 806.00 5, 017, 892. 00 0. 03 459,416.67

Diesel 1, 087, 586. 00 130,606. 00 956,980. 00 0. 03 99, 508. 19

LP.G.    26, 716.00 26, 716.00 0. 00 0. 03 0. 00

of Atlanta 1%       Gas 114, 780,683. 00 90, 787.00 114,689,897. 60 0. 01 3, 501, 419. 81
1( also included in Diesel 34, 655,346.00 55, 533.00 34, 599,812. 51 0. 01 1, 199, 269. 03

Fulton/DsKalb gallons Aviation Gas 49,237. 00 41, 134.00 8, 103. 00 0. 01 438.29
above)

LP. G.  0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 01 0. 00

Special 384, 193. 00 0. 00 384, 193.00 0. 01 11, 436. 18

T911. 0



AT A MEETING OF THE

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TIFTON

HELD ON 2015

A MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Council member makes the following motion:

1. That City Council now enters into executive session as allowed by O. C. G. A. Section 50- 14-4 and

pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing the following:

check all that apply)

Legal Matters.

Personnel Matters.

Real Estate Matters.

That each member of this body, in open session, at the conclusion of such executive session,

and consistent with the provisions of City of Tifton Resolution No. 99- 66, either:

1. Execute the Affidavit, the form of which having been previously approved; or

2. Vote upon the Resolution, the form of which having been previously approved, to be

followed by the execution of the above- referenced Affidavit by so many members of
this Council that so desire,

all of which is in compliance with O. C. G. A. Section 50- 14- 4; thereby this body, by appropriate form of

either Affidavit or Resolution/ Affidavit, ratifying the actions of the Council taken in executive session

and confirming that the subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the
Open Meetings law.

Council member seconds the motion.

Motion Approved

Those voting in favor of the motion for closure:

Council Members:

Those voting against the motion for closure:

Council Members:



AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before the undersigned attesting officer, duly authorized to administer
oaths in the State of Georgia:

Present Absent

J. G. " Jamie" Cater, Jr.

Wes Ehlers

Christopher Parrott

Johnny Terrell

Julie Smith

Who, after being duly sworn, deposes and on oath states the following:

1. I am a member of the Tifton City Council and I was present at a meeting of the City Council held

on the day of 2015.

2. That it was my understanding that O. C. G. A. Section 50- 14-4( b) provides as follows:

When any meeting of an agency is closed to the public pursuant to

subsection( a) Of this Code section, the chairperson or other person

presiding over such meeting shall execute and file with the official

minutes of the meeting a notarized affidavit stating under oath that

the subject matter of the meeting or the closed portion thereof was

devoted to matters within the exceptions provided by law and

identifying the specific relevant exception.

3. The subject matter of the closed meeting or closed portion of the meeting held on the

day of 2015, which was closed for the purpose(s) of:



Legal Matters

Personnel Matters

Real Estate Matters

As allowed by O. C. G. A., Title 50, Chapter 14, was devoted to matters within those exceptions and as

provided by law.

4. This affidavit is being executed for the purpose of complying with the mandate of O. C. G. A.

Section 50- 14-4( b) that such an affidavit be executed.

5. This affidavit is likewise executed by the following members of the City Council present at such

executive session in support of open and honest government and in compliance with City of

Tifton Resolution 99-66.

This day of 2015.

J. G. " Jamie" Cater, Jr.    Wes Ehlers

Mayor, City of Tifton Councilman, District 1

Christopher Parrott Johnny Terrell
Councilman, District 2 Councilman, District 3

Julie Smith

Councilwoman, District 4

Sworn to and subscribed before me

By all City Council members
on this day of

2015.

Notary Public



9

Action on Executive Session Item



EXECUTIVE SESSION RESOLUTION

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TIFTON

2015-

BE IT RESOLVED by the Tifton City Council as follows:   at the meeting held on the day of

2015, the Council entered into executive session for the purpose of discussing:

Legal Matters.

Personnel Matters.

Real Estate Matters.

At the close of the discussions upon such subject( s), the Council did vote to re- enter into open session

and herewith takes the following action in open session:

1. The actions of the Council and the discussion of the same regarding the matter set forth for

closed session purposes are hereby ratified.

2. This body does hereby confirm that to the best of the knowledge of the body, based upon the
advice of the City Attorney, the said subject matter of the meeting, and of the closed session
portion was devoted to matters within the specific relevant exception( s) as set forth above.

3. The affidavit, together with this Resolution, shall be included and filed with the official minutes

of the meeting and shall be in a form as required by the statute.

Approved this day of 2015.

J. G. " Jamie" Cater, Jr.

Mayor, City of Tifton

ATTEST:

Rona Martin

City Clerk


	Agenda 
	Minutes 
	Resol. Accepting FY2014 Audit 
	Resol. Declaring Property Surplus
	ABL - Shell Food Mart
	Board Report
	Hunt Road Utility Relocation -  Bid #103
	Hunt Road Construction - Bid #102
	Transportation Funding Act of 2015
	Executive Session



